### MO HEALTHNET OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

#### **MEETING MINUTES**

May 26, 2016 221 Metro Drive Jefferson City, MO 65102

### ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:	DSS Staff:	Guests:
Tim McBride, Chair	Andrew Bond, MHD	Aaron Jaramillo, Xerox
Margaret Benz, Co-Chair	Chelsea Blair, MHD	Anna Deatherage, HDIS
Bridget McCandless	Debbie Meller, MHD	Ashish Kumar, Wipro
Celesta Hartgraves	Heather Dolce, DO	Bill Sloehigh, UnitedHealth Group
Donna Siebeneck for Mark Stringer	Helen Jaco, MHD	Chris Moody, Statehouse Strategies
Gerard Grimaldi	Jay Ludlam, MHD	Dorn Schuffman, DMH
Jennifer Tidball for Brian Kinkade	Julie Gibson, FSD	Emily O'Connor, Legal Aid of Western MO
Joe Parks	Laura Branstetter, MHD	Evan Rushing, Alkermes
Joe Pierle	Rebecca Logan, MHD	Jessica Petrie, Penman & Winton
Rep. Jeanne Kirkton	Stephan Tomlinson, DO	Jim Moody, Moody & Associates
Rep. Keith Frederick		Joel Ferber, Legal Services Eastern MO
Sen. Rob Schaaf		Josh Moore, Xerox
		Katie Wilbers, Xerox
Members Absent:		Kim Moore, Xerox
Carmen Parker-Bradshaw		Kurt Erickson, St. Louis Post-Dispatch
Ingrid Taylor		Lane Jacobs, MO Primary Care Assoc.
Mark Sanford		Steve Renne, Missouri Hospital Assoc.
		Susan Zalenski, Johnson & Johnson

Handouts from the meeting may be found on the web at: <u>http://dss.mo.gov/mhd/oversight/meeting.htm</u>

### AGENDA

### Welcome/Introduction/Minutes

• Dr. Tim McBride, Chair, called the meeting to order at approximately 12:09 p.m. Minutes of the January 28, 2016, meeting were reviewed and approved.

# **Chairs Report**

• Dr. Tim McBride presented "Medicaid Payment and Delivery System Reform: Challenges and Opportunities for Rural Health Systems" based on a new report by the Rural Policy Research Institute (RUPRI) Rural Health Panel. *The presentation is available online.* 

## Director's Update

- Dr. Joe Parks, Director of the MO HealthNet Division (MHD), presented the director's update.
  - Adult dental expansion has been approved and implemented. Claims are billable dating back to January 1, 2016; Fee-for-Service is starting July 1 for Managed Care.
  - The Managed Care RFP pre-bid conference is being held on June 1 at the National Guard auditorium.
  - Dr. Parks introduced guest speakers to present updates on important initiatives that are taking place in Missouri:
    - Donna Siebeneck presented an update on the DMH 1115 Crisis Waiver. As a recap from the January presentation, this particular waiver will cover a variety of physical and behavioral outpatient services for uninsured young adults. The application was submitted to CMS on April 12, and on April 27, it was received. CMS posted it to <u>www.Medicaid.gov</u> for a 30 day comment period, which will conclude on May 28. The Department of Mental Health is currently holding trainings with providers to prepare them for implementation of the waiver.
    - Dorn Schuffman presented "Improving Community Mental Health Services Demonstration." *The PowerPoint is available online.*
    - Stephan Tomlinson presented the legislative update. *The PowerPoint is available online.*

## Public Comment

• No comments were given.

### Managed Care Update

• Jay Ludlam, MO HealthNet Deputy Division Director, presented a Managed Care update. *The PowerPoint is available online.* 

## Budget Update

• Andrew Bond, MO HealthNet Director of Finance, presented the budget update. *The PowerPoint is available online.* 

## Family Support Division Update

- Julie Gibson, Director of the Family Support Division (FSD), presented the Division update.
  - o Handouts summarizing the latest data were presented. *The handouts are available online*.
  - Later this summer, there will be an upgrade to the Cúram software. FSD is going to be sending out two separate RFIs to integrate SNAP with the Cúram software. The first RFI will qualify the bidders; the second will give the requirements. FSD is also working on getting MAGI completed by the end of the calendar year.
  - The new Medicaid program, Show-Me Healthy Babies, has received 1,276 applications, 629 of which have been approved and 35 rejected.

### NEXT MEETING

July 12, 2016 MO Coalition for Community Behavioral Healthcare LL Large Conference Room 221 Metro Drive Jefferson City, MO 65109